
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Region, Local and Unit Presidents 
 
FROM: Richard Bebo, Statewide Secretary 
 
DATE:  March 2021 
 
RE:  CSEA Women’s Conference, April 30 - May 1, 2021 
 
 
It is time to register for our 2021 Virtual Women’s Conference, “And Still We Rise”. 
 
Registration is available at https://cseany.org/womens-conference-2021. Note: you 
MUST be a member and logged in to our website in order to access this page. 
 
There will be no “paper” registration, but assistance will be available for anyone who does 
not have access to a computer, smartphone or tablet for personal use. 
 
Registration is to be completed by April 16, 2021. You must have a valid email address 
to register (do not use an employer sponsored e-mail address). Links to access the 
sessions you register for will be sent via e-mail prior to the conference. 
 
To maintain the highest quality of programming, some workshops will have a maximum 
capacity as determined by the presenter. Registration for these specific programs will be 
on a first come, first served basis. 
 
There is no cost to attend this virtual conference, and it is open to any current or retiree 
member. Nonmembers are not eligible to attend. 
 
This conference is an excellent opportunity for activists to attend who have expressed an 
interest in previous union events or who may not usually attend our conferences. 
 
If you need assistance in registering, or have any questions, please contact the Central 
Files Office between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at 518.257.1214, or toll free at 
800.342.4146.  
   
 
RB/am 
cc:  CSEA Officers 
       Region, Local and Unit Secretaries 


